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?:eﬂ ':'}‘ UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

- "J,. f

Gl /4 FEDERAL BURFAU OF INVESTIGATION
‘4-(_\‘_.»’“

SASHINGTON, D C. 20535

AUG6 1980
To: Mr, Joseph M, Felton, Director et

Division of Rvles and Records REGISTERED
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D, C. 20555

EBEED()M OF INFORMAI ION
L /£ ACT REQUEST

éf R FOrR-§0- 40 g

From: Chief
Freedom of Information/Privacy Acts (FOI/PA) Braich m 'd ?‘ ?'P

Federal Bureau of Investigation

subject: Fol/pPa REQUEST OF Edward Hedem e —a—
FBI FOI/PA ¢ 54,821 RE: War Resisters League

In connection with review of FBI files responsive to the above regquest,
the following was surfaced:

[_J ____unclassified document(s) which originated with your agency which is/are being
referred to you for direct response to the reguester. We will advise the requester
that your agency will correspond directly concerning this matter, and reguest that
you furnish us a copy of your letter to the reguester reflecting firal determination
regarding the document(s). (See index A).

_______FBI document(s) containing information furnished by your agency. Please review
your information (outlined in red) and return the document(s) to us, making any dele-
tions you deem appropriate, and citing the exemption(s) claimed. (See index B).

§

x] . )___classxfied document (s) which originated with your agency which is/are being
teferred to you for direct response to the requester. We will advise the regquester
that your agency will correspond directly concerning this matter, and reguest that
you furnish us a copy of your letter to the requester reflecting final determination
regarding the docurent(s). Additionally, please advise us if the classification of
the document(s) is changed so that we may amend our files. (See index C).

(:] ___classified FBI document(s) containing information furnished by your agency.
Please review your information (outlined in red) and return the document(s) to us,
making any deletions you deem appropriate, citing the exemption(s) claimed, and
advising if the document(s) still warrant(s) classification. (See index D).

See Continuation Page for additional information.

A copy of the requester's initial letter, and any other significant correspondence
1% enclosed for your convenience.

BE

I1f you have any questions concerning this referral, please contact

_Barbara Bucklin o 3 on 324- §537 .

Enclosure(s) ( 2 3’ ¥ o x ___classified material attached.
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About three

years ago the war Resisters League
rote for its Federal Bureau of Investigation files.
i

We have yet to receive those files.

Tnis letter represents our appesl to you
to release the files to us and to investigate why

they have not been released.

Sincerely,

LJ(LZZ;§B;LL¢1\_,/—

iegemann

Staff of the War Resisters leagu




